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March 15, 2018
Client File No. 5556.00
Licence No. 3081 R
Randy Park
Solid Waste Services Division
City of Winnipeg
1120 Waverley Street
Winnipeg, MB R3T OF4

Dear Mr. Park:
RE: Brady Road Resource Management Facility — Clause 46 Amendment Request

Manitoba Sustainable Development wishes to inform you that the temporary authorization to
amend Clause 46 of Licence No. 3081 R given in the approval letter, dated July 31, 2015, allowing
contractors to conduct work at the landfill site outside of regular operating hours has expired. A
copy of the approval letter is attached for your information.

Should the City of Winnipeg wish to permanently amend Clause 46 of the licence to allow after
hours access to the facility, then a Notice of Alteration must be submitted to the Environmental
Approvals Branch for review and approval. For more information on licence amendments, please
refer to the information bulletin at the following link:
http://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/publs/alteration guidelines2016.pdf

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the undersigned at
204-918-4271.

Sincerely,

Y

Sonja Bridges,
Environment Officer
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Yvonne Hawryliuk, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Cory Graham, Environmental Approvals



